

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Have been a Registered Radiologic Technologist since 1979.

I am also registered in the following fields: Mammography, CT Technology; and MRI.

I have experience in being the QC technologist in charge of hospital MQSA inspections by the State of Hawaii Department of Health and the Food and Drug Administration.

My daily tasks include: general radiology, mobile radiography, DEXA, fluoroscopy and some IR work.

LICENSES

State of Hawaii Radiologic Technologist #R242

American Registry of Radiologic Technologists #160458

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Mammography
- DEXA
- Diagnostic Radiology
- General Fluoroscopy
- Mobile Radiography
- Mobile Fluoroscopy
- Interventional Radiography

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

QUEENS MEDICAL CENTER  
Honolulu, HI

Radiologic Technologist 07/1979 to 09/2015  
Staff Technologist

WILCOX MEMORIAL HOSPITAL  
Lihue, HI

Radiologic Technologist, Mammographer 09/1980 to 05/1982

STRAUB CLINIC & HOSPITAL  
Honolulu, HI

Radiologic Technologist, Mammographer 05/1982 to 06/1999  
Lead Technologist responsible for coordinating technologists and work flow. Lead Mammographer coordinating MQSA/HICFA and State of Hawaii inspections

HEAVENLY IMAGING  
Kaneohe, HI

MRI Technologist 06/1999 to 12/1999  
Trained as a MRI Technologist

CASTLE MEDICAL CENTER  
Kailua, HI

Radiologic Technologist 12/1999 to Current

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS: RADIOLOGIC SCIENCE 1979  
Kapiolani Community College, Honolulu, HI, USA

LIBERAL ARTS  
Leeward Community College, Pearl City, HI, USA

COMMUNITY SERVICE

ASRT